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From: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>
Cc: Anderson, Mark S CIV USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.andersonT.civ@mail.mil>; Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY
CENAP (US) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee
<tina.lee@tideh2o. net>
Subject: CSS 24864 WO L1779 Additional Work Required

Scott,
Moore's was onsite working on CSS 24864 today at VA049. Once the insulation was cut back they found that the pipe
was severely pitted and corroded (See attached pictures) due to a roof leak resulting in water getting behind the
insulation and running down the piping. Approximately 15 feet of pipe running up through the roof needs to be
replaced. Tom has already gave the go ahead for Moore's to acquire the additional materials and return tomorrow
morning to complete (note the chiller will be down in the meantime). Moore's cannot however repair the roof as part of
their scope so can you please issue a new CSS ticket for the roof repair and we will get a roofer out to investigate as
soon as possible?

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
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